
 
106 N. 8th Street  Santa Paula, California 93060  Phone (805) 525-4431  Fax (805) 525-2661  www.unitedwater.org 

   
 

UNITED WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

“Conserving Water since 1927” 
 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING – BUDGET WORKSHOP 

MINUTES 

 

Tuesday, May 22, 2018, 10:00 A.M. 

Board Room, UWCD G.I. “Irv” Wilde Headquarters 

106 North 8th Street, Santa Paula, California 

 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: 

Robert Eranio, President, Division 3 

Daniel C. Naumann, Vice President, Division 6 

Michael W. Mobley, Secretary/Treasurer, Division 2 

Bruce E. Dandy, Division 5 

Edwin T. McFadden III, Division 1 

 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: 

Sheldon Berger, Division 7 

Lynn Maulhardt, Division 4 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Mauricio E. Guardado, Jr., General Manager 

David D. Boyer, Legal Counsel, AALRR  

Anthony Emmert, Deputy General Manager 

Tina Rivera, Chief Financial Officer 

Mike Ellis, Chief Operations Officer  

Jim Grisham, Engineering Manager  

Christy Ramirez, Executive Coordinator 

Clayton Strahan, Senior Park Services Officer  

Dan Detmer, Senior Hydrogeologist  

Erin Gorospe, Senior Accountant  

Kris Sofley, Executive Assistant/Clerk of the Board 

 

PUBLIC PRESENT: 

 Megan, Court Report 

 Kevin Brown, Ventura Water 

 John Farnkoph, HFH Consultants 

 Jeanette Lombardo, Global Water Innovations 

 Tony Morgan, Groundwater Consultant 

 Susan Rungren, Ventura Water 

 

  

Board of Directors 
  Robert Eranio, President 
  Daniel C. Naumann, Vice President 
  Michael W. Mobley, Secretary/Treasurer 
  Sheldon G. Berger  
  Bruce E. Dandy 
  Lynn E. Maulhardt 
  Edwin T. McFadden III 
   
General Manager 
  Mauricio E. Guardado, Jr. 
 
Legal Counsel 
  David D. Boyer 
 
 



May 22, 2018 

Special Board Meeting – Budget Workshop 

Page 2 
 

1. FIRST OPEN SESSION   10:04 A.M.  

1.1       Pledge of Allegiance 

 President Eranio called the Special Board Meeting – Budget Workshop to 

 order at 10:04am and asked Director Mobley to lead the Pledge of 

 Allegiance  

 

1.2        Public Comments 

President Eranio asked if there were any public comments, none were 

offered. 

 

1.3   Approval of Agenda 

Motion 

Motion to approve the agenda, Director Mobley; Second, Director 

Naumann.  Voice vote: five ayes (Dandy, McFadden, Mobley, Naumann, 

Eranio), none opposed.  Motion carries unanimously, 5/0/2. 

 

1.4 FY 2018-19 Proposed Budget Workshop 

Motion 

Ms. Rivera presented an overview of the District’s Budget process, explaining 

the methods and procedures staff follow in ascertaining estimated expenses 

and projected revenues for each of the District’s seven fund accounts.  She also 

explained the processes for determining reserve needs based on the District’s 

Reserve Policy, reviewed the District’s Capital Improvement Plan and 

recommended funding for FY 2018-19 as well as corresponding rates to be 

charged, while meeting the mission and goals of the District.  She also pointed 

out the District’s unique characteristics, including that it is not a utility or 

purveyor; is subject to government accounting and financial reporting; that the 

District’s groundwater basins are hydrologically connected, and that the 

District’s focus is on long term benefits. 

 

Ms. Rivera then introduced Erin Gorospe, Senior Accountant for the District, 

to go through the Budget details of each of the District’s seven funds, including 

the General/Water Conservation Fund which covers Zone A; the Freeman 

Fund, which covers Zone B; the Oxnard Hueneme Pipeline Fund (OH Fund); 

the Pleasant Valley Pipeline Fund (PV Fund); the Pumping Trough Pipeline 

Fund (PTP Fund); State Water Fund and Overhead Fund. 

 

Director Naumann asked several questions regarding the District’s State Water 

Fund, including whether the budget had enough money to cover additional 

Article 21 Water purchases, should they be available, the reserve goal for the 

State Water Fund and how or if the District was communicating the goals 

regarding State Water to ratepayers. 

 

Ms. Rivera responded, saying that voters approved a portion of the 5,000AF 

annual allocation of State Water and that any portion of that which is not 

received or paid for builds the State Water Fund reserve, which rolls over each 

year that purchases are not executed. 



May 22, 2018 

Special Board Meeting – Budget Workshop 

Page 3 
 

Mr. Guardado added that the District’s goal is to establish a reserve goal to 

maximize a State Water “war chest,” in preparation for when Article 21 water 

becomes available. 

 

Director McFadden said that he believed pumpers would support building 

reserve funds for State Water purchases.  Director Mobley agreed, stating that 

the District’s State Water Reserve fund should be as high as possible. 

 

President Eranio added that this was a homework assignment for the Finance 

Committee, and asked that the Committee members also seek input from 

stakeholders.  He said that while there wasn’t time to incorporate this in the 

FY 2018-19 Budget, the Committee should also develop recommendations for 

Cal Fix and would ample time to seek out stakeholder input on this issue. 

 

Ms. Rivera then explained that Zone A was District wide, while Zone B was 

on top of Zone A. 

 

Ms. Gorospe then continued her presentation of the Freeman Fund, OH 

Pipeline, PV Pipeline, PT Pipeline funds. 

 

Director Naumann asked if, in future, the color categories used for these types 

of presentations be consistent throughout the presentation, rather than varying 

by fund. 

 

Ms. Gorospe continued the presentation with the Overhead Fund, 

General/Water Conservation Fund and CIP project details.  She drew the 

Board’s attention to the fact that there are two new projects – the Santa Felicia 

Dam Spillway and the Alternative Solutions Alliance Pipeline (ASAP) project 

– in addition to the Iron and Manganese Treatment project, Freeman Diversion 

Rehab project, the Santa Felicia Dam Outlet and PMF Containment projects; 

the PTP metering project and that the Piru Solar project has been put on hold 

for the time being. 

 

Director Naumann asked if the pipeline for recycled water was in the budget.  

Ms. Rivera answered that it was not, but did state that there is $109,000 

designated for concept work; and Mr. Guardado added it was for planning and 

design.  Ms. Rivera said it was not included as staff didn’t have information 

and it would impact rates. 

 

Ms. Rivera also stated that the District was being aggressive in seeking out 

grant funding opportunities and the assumptions regarding District options are 

most beneficial to ratepayers. 

 

Ms. Gorospe then stated that there were revisions to the District’s Finance 

Policy, as the passage of AB522 impacts accounts receivable write offs and 

groundwater well registration policy.  She also stated that with the recent court 



May 22, 2018 

Special Board Meeting – Budget Workshop 

Page 4 
ruling, Prop 218 is no longer appropriate.  She added that the reserve policy 

for State Water was also updated. 

 

Susan Rungren of Ventura Water asked a few questions about State Water 

purchases and Ms. Rivera clarified that purchases are based on the District’s 

ability to purchase up to 5,000 acre feet per year.   

 

President Eranio asked if there were any more public comments or questions 

from the Board. 

 

Ms. Rivera said that staff would present a motion and Resolution to approve 

the Budget at the June 13 Board meeting. 

 

At 12noon, President Eranio called for a lunch break. 

 

At 12:34 p.m., President Eranio called the meeting back to order. 

 

John Farnkopf of HF&H, presented an overview of his firm’s FY 2018-19 Cost 

of Service Analysis. He also provided a written report to the Board. 

 

Ms. Rivera reported that Dr. Rod Smith of Stratecon, Inc. had provided a 

presentation in support of his company’s Analysis of the Structure of the 

District’s Proposed Groundwater Extraction Charges for FY 2018-19 and 

asked Ms. Gorospe to walk the Board through the presentation.  Dr. Smith also 

provided a written report to the Board. 

 

President Eranio asked if there were any public comments or questions from 

the Board. 

 

Jeanette Lombardo, of Global Water Innovations, asked if 100AF was the 

maximum before penalties kicked in. 

 

President Eranio answered that in the tier, 100 AF above your allocation 

triggers a surcharge. 

 

President Eranio then directed the Board to provide feedback and/or changes 

to staff prior to the Finance Committee meeting on June 12, and that the next 

Board meeting on June 13 will conclude the annual groundwater hearing and 

report. 

 

Ms. Rivera said there were minor changes as explained and the Resolution 

adopting the budget will be based on those. 

 

Director McFadden asked Ms. Rivera to build a State Water reserve in future 

budgets. 

 

Mr. Guardado said that the Finance Committee was reviewing a number of 

alternatives. 










































































































































































